

September 10, 2018 meeting minutes

Those in attendance:

Tammy Larimer, Brian Larimer, Carrie Mauk, Danielle Kelley, Becky Hargrove, Ed Gannon, Doug McKee, Becky Fultz, Kevin Smith, Staci Chapman, Laurinda Benner, Don Butts and Jodi Bitner

Meeting called to order. August minutes approved.

Treasurers Report:

No change from August

President's Report:

Discussion about questions to be sent to Athletic Director/who to send email to as well for responses. Still have many unanswered questions regarding coaching/budget/transportation, etc. Lots of discussion about this and what we need to know.

Still waiting on 501C clearance- need articles of organization

Booster Club by law approval- changes made and added to the by laws- Laurinda motioned to approve the by laws/Tammy Larimer seconded it

Discussion:

Ed Gannon spoke about YMCA and the availability of their gym for use for practices.

Bingo will be cancelled- let Denise Snook know, we don't have the small games of chance license due to the 501C issue. Discussion of EIN number as well. Issue still be worked on.

Nominations for officers will take place in October for voting at November's meeting.

Next meeting will be Monday, October 1, 2018 in the teachers lounge high school at 6:00 pm.

7:00 meeting adjourned

Respectively submitted-

Jodi Bitner

secretary